Brian Czaplicki

From: Tiesha Cropp <tcropp@leafnow.com>
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Brian Czaplicki

Subject: LEAF updated information.
Attachments: Credit Application.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning, Brian.

I spoke with Linda this morning and she said [ could send some information over to you. | wanted to introduce
myself as your new point of contact with LEAF. It looks like Adam had sent over some information in the past
and | wanted to make sure that you were updated so we can start/continue that relationship!

We are currently running a 90-day deferred payment promotion, which is a WIN for everyone. The customer
can acquire their equipment, worry-free of a payment for 90 days and we still fund you the same day just like it
was a cash sale! Because of the federal rates raising we put together a GREAT promotion for our industrial
customers — it's 5/12/0, which is 5% of the total cost down, 12 month term at 0% interest and the customer
owns the equipment after 12 months! This is a great way for the customers interested to get locked into a 0%
agreement without the worry of their rate increasing!

If you have any questions, concerns or customers | would love to help! I've attached a credit application and
my direct line is below!

| look forward to working with you & your customers!

With ~a unds From LEAF Commercial
Capital



Did you ever have financing slow down your sales process? If so, you need LEAF.
LEAF is fast—very fast. Our Fast Funds process sets us apart by providing you with:
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A credit response in one hour or less for transactions under $150K
E E=d
A simple document in plain English
&
Payment made directly to your bank account the day we receive your
invoice and completely executed contract

A dedicated Account Champion to make the entire process seamless,
fast and efficient

With more than 3 decades of industry experience, our team can design the perfect
equipment financing solutions for your customers.

By blending state-of-the-art technology with industry leading customer service, LEAF
turns equipment financing into a powerful strategic advantage for your business. | will
help you shorten the buying cycle, accelerate sales and lower your account
receivables.

Click below to see how LEAF Commercial Capital can help you.

Sincerely,

Tiesha Cropp

(877) 859-0191
tcropp@leafnow.com



